

Profile

Languages

- English Native Speaker
- Italian Good (B1 Level)

Portfolio

seviladi.com

References

Click Here!

Education

2019 - 2022

2013 - 2016

2012 - 2013

2005 - 2011

Skills

























SEYI OLADIMEJI

BIM EXPERT

Via Dei Caniana 1. Bergamo(BG). Italy. 24127



+393512607744



www.linkedin.com/in/seyioladimeji



email: seyiladi@gmail.com

About Me

Giving order to projects, developing strategic solutions and clear communication methods. These are my top defining characteristics. I am a BIM expert, with an architectural background, and well-versed in BIM standards and best practices. I specialize in BIM Coordination, Automations and Data Management for the AEC Industry.

I am passionate about work-flow efficiency, advancement in construction technology and sustainable solutions in the building industry. Aided by previous work experience, I have acquired good work ethics such as excellent communication skills, teamwork, and enhanced productivity. I have also gained a high degree of knowledge and understanding for the implementation of BIM in the execution of intricate construction procedures, as well as the coordination challenges faced by other building consultants, and stakeholder in the design and construction

I hope to find a fitting role as BIM Expert, where I can continue to apply my skills, grow professionally and produce high value results.

Politecnico di Milano (QS Ranking - 9th in Architecture)

MSc Building Architecture.

University of Liverpool (RIBA Accredited)

BA Architecture.

Degree Classification - First Class Honours.

Bridge House College. Lagos.

University Foundation Program.

Dolafeld College. Lagos.

9 WAEC GCE passes (inc. Maths, English, Science Grade C or Above).

- **BIM Content Modelling (MEP, Structural & Architectural Components)**
- **BIM Coordination & Data Management across Multiple Disciplines**
- Setup of Templates, Work-flows, Codes & Standards
- **Work-sharing Setup and Management**
- **Clash Detection and Reports**
- **Development of BIM Execution Plan (BEP)**
- **Construction Detailing and Documentation**
- **Architectural Design** (From Conceptual to Detailed Design to Construction Phase.)
- Preliminary Structural Design and Modelling (Materials, Configuration, Members)
- Preliminary MEP Schematics and Modelling (Systems, Distribution, Layout)
- **Quantity Take-off**
- Site Surveying and Data Acquisition

Work Experience



Mar 2022 - Current



Mar 2021 - Mar 2022



Feb 2020 - Feb 2021



June 2019 - Sept 2019



Jan 2017 - Jan 2018

Inginn Snc. Italy. BIM MEP Coordinator. (Full time)

- Research and Development for optimization of systems and procedures
- Modelling and Coordination of HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing Distribution Networks (Systems, Fixtures, Equipments and Fittings)
- Production of MEP construction drawings
- Expert Family Optimization, Parameters, and Standard Management
- Collaboration with multiple parties (inc. Project Engineers, On-site Contractors, Architects and Manufacturers)

Skein BIM. Italy. Lead BIM Technician. (Full time)

- · Work-flow Definition and Management
- Technical Project Management: Fostering Teamwork and Productivity
- BIM Content Development and Data Management for Technical Products
- Quality Assessment of BIM Assets

BIM Object. Italy. BIM Specialist. (Part time)

- Research, proposal and execution of solutions for construction product manufacturing companies
- Modelling, scripting, and management of BIM assets for a wide range of manufacturing companies using BIM script for Rhinoceros 3D.
- · Creating parametric objects, families and projects in Autodesk Revit.
- Handling product specifications and providing technical solutions for easy end-user work-flow

Marco Palmieri Studio. Milan, Italy. Architectural Assistant. (Full time)

- Focused on interior design; retrofit and art exhibition design.
- Drawing, modelling, rendering and documentation for designs implementation and presentation.
- · Software used in this studio included; Sketchup, Illustrator, AutoCAD and Vray.

FMA Architects Ltd. Lagos, Nigeria. Architectural Assistant (Full time)

- My main task here involved architectural design and coordination
- Production of standard approval and construction drawings for various projects.
- Multidisciplinary project coordination
- Organization of staff training sessions.